Sudheimer, Brenda K

From: McDougall, Michael <mmcdougall@goodmannetworks.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 8:54 AM

To: Sudheimer, Brenda K

Cc: Cardone, Rylan P

Subject: PIRZMNXA_Morrison County CR36 Node N.191186 _The status of your Permit has changed
to Returned

Attachments: Application_Drawings_PIRZMNXA_N.152214_1_Morrison County 36.pdf;

Application_APP_PIRZMNXA_N.152214_1_Morrison County 36.pdf; Application N.152214 1
_Morrison County 36.pdf

Good morning Brenda,

For this returned application:

The status of your Permit has changed to Returned.
Reason: need more plan sheets

This reflects original application location of N.191186 from 3-29-17 submission, which was revised on 1-26-18
submission.

So, original app can be Cancelled, or replaced by 1-26-18 revision if it is not already in their system.(Attached)

Original attached for reference, current app has CLLI code in file name, and is broken out into app pages and drawing
pages.
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Fiber Linetypes

Proposed Underground Fiber - Bore
Proposed L el d Fiber - Plow

Other Linetypes

Proposed UG Fiber in Existing Duct

R/W - Right of Way
CL - Center Line

Storm Sewer

Sanitary Sewer

Gas Line

Tele./Comm. Line
Water Line

Electric Line

Street light/Traffic signal
District Cooling

District Heating

Force Main

Other Utility or Unknown

Legend

Symbols
Proposed Handhole
B Existing Handhole
4\ Proposed Ped
A Existing Peg
() Proposed Node
@  Existing Node
> Culvent
Manhole
- Proposed Splica Point
~4  Existing Splica Point

Abbreviations

CL - Center Line

R - Right of Way

BOC - Back of Curb

EOR - Edge of Road

S - Sidewalk

HH - Handhole

MH - Manhole

HOPE - High Density PolyEthylene
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